28. This question is a reprise to question 26 released as part of “Response to Industry Questions #3.” This question involves the RTO Average Hourly Cost of Doing Business being presented to the Source Selection Authority. 

The question as we asked was improperly stated and led the government to believe our concern was associated with the numerator of the quotient comprising the average hourly cost (i.e., the total costs associated with the average hourly cost) whereas our concern is the denominator of said quotient (i.e., the associated hours). 

Since the hours, as defined, only include those direct labor hours expended by the prime and major subcontractors and exclude any indirect hours and all hours of non-major subcontractors (although the cost for such would be included) this average hourly cost can be significantly different even if the bottom line price is the same.

Consider contractors A and B. If contractor A does all the work with A direct employees and those of A subcontractors defined as major and contractor B does the work using contractor B employees, both direct and indirect, and those of  B subcontractors who are not major then this average hourly rate would be lower for A even if true costs are identical or even lower for B.  

The question therefore is: how can this average hourly rate, as defined, be a valid measure of cost for presentation to the SSA?

Response:  The RTO Average Hourly Cost of Doing Business will be removed from this RFP.
29. The NSROC I contractor uses existing databases to maintain the NSROC IAGP and inventory property information (including the inventory quantities, purchasing historical data and vendors, etc.)  

a) Will this information be provided to the new NSROC II contractor?  

Response:  Yes, and a listing of IAGP current as of 5/02/09 that will be provided under the contract is available in the NSROC II Reference Library. 

b) If yes, then please identify when this information will be given to the new NSROC II contractor and the medium (i.e., data tape, paper copy of information, transfer of the existing server with the data inplace). 

Response:  During the Phase-In Period and in electronic format.
c) Do the servers which contain the inventory and IAGP information remain with NSROC?

Response:  The NSROC II contractor is required to utilize services provided by the Government for all desktop and associated equipment and interoperability requirements (including desktop and laptop computers, software systems, fax machines, cell phones, and networked printers).   The Wallops Center Network Environment (CNE) will supply all infrastructure and associated services.  This includes any servers which may be required for property management purposes.  
30. The Government identified that there were approximately 50 Performance Task Orders currently in process on NSROC I (as of April 2009).  

a) Will the Government place a copy of these performance task orders in the procurement library?    If yes, when will these be placed in the library?

Response:  The Government does not plan to provide copies of existing NSROC I Performance Task Orders in the NSROC II Reference Library as most of the existing ones will either be completed prior to the effective date of the contract or not reissued under the NSROC II contract.  Active Performance Task Orders that will be reissued under the NSROC II contract will be provided during the Phase-In Period.
b) What is a Blanket Purchase Order PTO?

Response:  The term “Blanket Purchase Order” is not referenced in the NSROC II contract.  However, in the NSROC II Reference Library the document entitled “NSROC Ongoing Tasks as of April 2009” does state “Most Wallops entities (including Balloons, Aircraft, Sounding Rockets) have a “blanket purchase order” type of task in place.”  Under the NSROC I contract a blanket purchase order is a Performance Task Order that enables individual “work orders” to be issued under it without requiring the complete set of review and approval processes necessary for larger Performance Task Orders.  These “work orders” are limited to relatively simple small dollar amount tasks that may also require a rapid response and do not merit the comprehensive administrative effort associated with a larger task.  The NSROC II contract currently has no provisions to implement this mechanism.
c) Will all of the listed types of Performance Task Orders be issued on the new NSROC II contract?  If no, then please identify which ones would not be issued under NSROC II.  

Response:  In reference to the document entitled “NSROC Ongoing Tasks as of April 2009” that can be found in the NSROC II Reference Library, no not all of the types of Performance Task Orders listed there will be issued under the new NSROC II contract.  Specifically, Performance Task Orders for “Machine or electrical shop operations” and “NSROC Program management – including safety, logistics, property, business, financial, procurement” will not be issued as the result of contractual changes being implemented on the NSROC II contract relative to SOW Section 1 requirements as described below.  The remaining types of Performance Task Orders listed in the document (including project management; drafting; design; fabrication; environmental testing; procurement of equipment, hardware, and supplies; electrical components wiring and assembly; mechanical assembly; and analysis (include thermal, electrical, mechanical, performance) and others as listed in Section 6 of the SOW, may be issued if those services are required during the course of the contract.

Whereas SOW Section 1 requirements were specifically tasked as Performance Task Orders under the NSROC I contract, this will not be the case under the NSROC II contract.  Potential Offerors are directed to specifically note the response to an earlier question #13 for the Draft RFP that was previously provided and is reiterated as follows:

“No Performance Task Orders will be issued to fund support for any of the requirements of SOW Section 1 with the exception of those that will be issued for the acquisition, receipt, inspection, test, and acceptance into inventory of program supplies; for the refurbishment of hardware, components, and standard subsystems as described in Section 1.2.5 of the SOW; and for Phase in (separate contract vehicle) and Phase out activities as described in SOW Sections 1.1.1.1 and 1.1.1.2 respectively.  The costs associated with all other requirements of SOW Section 1 are to be considered Program Management and Administrative Support expenses for the contract and allocated against Mission and Performance Task Orders in accordance with the contractor’s established accounting system.”
  31.NSROC I uses existing software program for configuration management of NSROC I designs and design documentation and stores this data on a server.  

a) Will this software be provided (transferred) to the NSROC II contractor?

Response:  Yes, see “NSROC I Specialized Desktop Software” in the NSROC II Reference Library for a listing of the currently utilized software that will be provided.
b) If yes, then please identify when this data software will be given to the new NSROC II Contractor and the medium (i.e., data tape, paper copy of information, transfer of the existing server with the data in place).  If not, then please explain the type of data that will be provided to the NSROC II contractor.

Response:  During the Phase-In Period and in electronic format.
c) Does the server that contains this information remain with NSROC?

Response:  The NSROC II contractor is required to utilize services provided by the Government for all desktop and associated equipment and interoperability requirements (including desktop and laptop computers, software systems, fax machines, cell phones, and networked printers).   The Wallops Center Network Environment (CNE) will supply all infrastructure and associated services.  This includes any servers which may be required for configuration management purposes.  
  32. The NSROC II contractor will manage and operate production facilities for the SRPO.   Are all the machines, lathes, drills, etc in the mechanical shop owned by the Government?  If no, please identify which items are not owned by the Government and therefore not available for use by the NSROC II contractor? 

Response:  All equipment utilized in the mechanical shop is the property of the Government and is included in the NSROC II Reference Library document “IAGP as of 5/2/09” listing of Institutional Accountable Government Property that will be provided under the NSROC II contract.
  33. There appears to be a conflict between L.11 (a) (2) and L.10 (d).  If there is a service subcontractor that does not meet the requirements to be a major subcontractor [per L.11 (a) (2)] but must submit a Total Compensation Plan per L.10 (d) (and submit Exhibits 9 and 9A per L.14.2 (k)), how should these exhibits (9 and 9A) be submitted to the Government?

Response:  It is most likely that a subcontractor that meets the conditions of L.10(d)(1) and (2) will also meet the requirements of a major subcontractor in L.11(a)(2).  If not, exhibits 9 and 9A shall be submitted through the prime’s cost proposal or directly to the NASA Contracting Officer.  
34.  For hours associated with elements of SOW 1 activities (e.g. quality assurance, configuration management) which occur during the timeframe of SOW 2, 3 and 4 and are associated with a specific mission, should these hours be included in the total hours for that mission complexity level? 

Response:  No.  Section 5, Mission Direct Labor Hour Matrix – By Mission Complexity Level of Attachment F, shall only include technical category hours for SOW 2.0, 3.0 and 4.0.  Hours associated with SOW 1.0 activities but performed during the timeframe of SOW 2.0, 3.0 and 4.0 will be reflected in RFP Exhibit 2-B under Prime Management/Administrative Labor Hours. 

